NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
Board of Directors Proposed Agenda For
Tuesday September 24, 2024, 6:30 PM
Location: NOCFA Station 1 5051 Grange Hall Rd., Holly, MI 48442

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE [} Kullis (] mitler [C]scheib-Snider
2, CALLTO ORDER / ROLL CALL [ ] winchester [ ] Stilweli [CJchief weil
3. AGENDA APPROVAL
4. CONSENT AGENDA - All items listed under “Consent Agenda” are considered to be routine, and non-controversial, do not
require discussion by the NOCFA Board and will be approved by one motion. There will be no separate discussion. If discussion is
desired on an item, that item will be removed from the consent agenda and will automatically be moved to the last item under
New Business.
a. Approval of meeting minutes from 7/23/2024
b. Financial Reports: General Fund Revenue & Expense Year to Date.
Checking Account as of; 8/31/2024 $5,750.27
Statement Savings Account as of: 8/31_/2024 $563,713.78
Equipment Replacement Money Market Account as of: 8/31/2024 $480,437.88
Accounts Receivable: — MEDICAL as of: 8/31/2024 $103,830.81
Accounts Receivable: — FIRE as of: 8/31/2024 $921.00
Aging Accounts Turned Over to Collections Allowance as of: 8/31/2_024 $109,113.62
Cost of Payroli: July 22 - September 2, 2024 {2 months) $208,846.34
Bills For Payment Total: 7/23/2024 through 9/24/2024 $110,443.51
5. PUBLIC COMMENT- ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY: Members of the public may address the board once recognized by the
chair. Comments are limited to 3 minutes. Prior to addressing the board, members of the public will state their name and address
for the record. A second public comment is availabte prior to adjournment of the meeting for all other comments. Thank you for
yaur cooperation,
6. PRESENTATIONS - Chief Weil: Recognitions.
7. UNFINSHED BUSINESS
a) Articles of Incarporation Revisions / Creating Board Policies.
b) New Fire Chief's Contract Negotiation.
8. NEW BUSINESS
a) Station 3 Roof Proposals.
b) Access Control for Buildings.
c) Upcoming Citizen at Large Vacancy.
9. REPORTS ~ Including Monthly incident Data for: July and August 2024,
E] Chiefs Report [_|Firefighters Assoc.D Holly Twp. |:| Rose Twp. DCitizen at Large
10. PUBLIC COMMENT
11. ADJOURNMENT Next meeting will be Tuesday October 22, 2024, at 6:30pm. Rose Township Hall

9080 Mason, Holly, M{ 48442.



North Oakland County Fire Authority
Regular Minutes of July 23, 2024

I. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. CALL TO ORDER /ROLL CALL: Chairperson Kullis called the regular meeting of the
North Oakland County Fire Authority Board to order at 6:30 p.m. at NOCFA Station 1, 5051
Grange Hall Road, Holly, MI 48442

Members Present:
Kullis
Miller
Scheib-Snider
Winchester
Stilwell
Chief Weil

Members Absent: None
3. AGENDA APPROVAL:

Motion by Winchester to approve the agenda as presented. Supported by Miller.
The motion was carried by a 5/0 voice vote,

4. CONSENT AGENDA:

a. Approval of meeting minutes from 6/17/2024.
b. Financial Reports: General Fund & Capital Fund Revenue & Expense Year to Date.

Checking Account as of: 6/30/2024 $190,450.82
Statement Savings Account as oft 6/30/2024 $663,345.82
Equipment Replacement Money Market Account as of 6/30/2024 $477,385.02
Accounts Receivable: - MEDICAL as of: 6/30/2024 $97,592.38
Accounts Receivable; - FIRE as of 6/30/2024 $1,925.00
Aging Accounts Turned Over to Collections Allowance as of: 6/30/2024 $109,113.62
Cost of Payroll; 6/24/2024 & 7/8/2024 $133,067.31
Bills for Payment Total: 6/18/2024 through 7/22/2024 $77,388.89

Motion by Scheib-Snider to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. Supported
by Stilwell. The motion was carried by a 5/0 roli call vote.

Page 1|4



5. PUBLIC COMMENT - ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY:

No comments were received.

6. PRESENTATIONS - None,

7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

a)

b)

Articles of Incorporation Revisions/Creating Board Policies.

Alty. Lauer reported that Holly and Rose Township are in agreement regarding changes
to the draft. She will make the changes to the document and circulate it to the board and
will have a final draft available for the August meeting.

No action was taken.

New Fire Chief’s Contract Negotiation.

Chairperson Kullis stated that contract details will be finalized and ready for the August
meeting,

No action was taken,

8. NEW BUSINESS:

a)

b)

Administrative Manager,

Chief Weil reported that after the board approved this position, questions arose regarding
the “remote” aspect of the position and measures to safeguard finance and data security.
He consulted with the following professionals: Attorney Rita Lauer, Maddin Houser;
Charlie Hainstock, Pfeffer, Hanniford, & Palka, CPA’s PC; and Tom Conway, 1.T. VC3.

All opinions (legal, financial, and cyber security) were favorable with the condition that
Jeremy Lintz be removed from the Department’s bank accounts,

After thoroughly vetting all aspects of the hire, Chief Weil extended an offer to Jeremy
Lintz for $30/hour (rather than the salary originally approved for the position), Chief
Weil considers this position to be an interim, transitional opportunity for the Department
to learn the administrative aspects of operations and continue business as usual.

Chief Weil requested the following board action: to remove Jeremy Lintz from the bank
accounts.

Motion by Schieb-Snider to remove NOCFA Administrator, Jeremy Lintz, as a
signer from the NOCFA bank account. Supported by Winchester, The motion was
approved in a 5/0 voice vote.

Hiring and Staffing.
Page 2|4



Chief Weil stated that hiring and staffing are ongoing challenges due to professional
requirements and a fiercely competitive market. Short-term strategies for staffing are
being employed but the service model is difficult to deliver. Going forward, the
Department needs to be able to bring more salary and benefits for personnel so they can
meet their service model.

No action was requested. This is a request for discussion regarding the future.
¢) Equipment Replacement.

Chief Weil rated the Department’s fleet status as yellow (using red, yellow, green as
descriptors, where yellow is caution). He thanked the Townships for ARPA funds that
have helped with equipment purchases but stated that the Department will need 5
replacement vehicles in the next 0-5 years. This is a $2M+ problem:

» Replacement staff car,

¢ Brush truck #3 is almost 25 years old — needs to be replaced.

* Rescue 4 is second-hand with 170k miles - need a reliable replacement for back-

to-back runs.
o Tanker 3 and Tanker 1 — new vehicle cost $800k+ and takes 2 years to produce.

Related equipment updates:

e The new SRU (special response unit) apparatus is nearing completion and is
expected to be delivered around end of August/beginning of September (ARPA
funds used for this),

o Seling 2 out-of-service surplus units. They will go to auction. Anticipate no more
than $10k in proceeds after commissions and fees.

No action was requested. This is a request to develop a funding mechanism.
9. REPORTS - including monthly incident data for June 2024,

¢ Chief’s Report:

e 99 calls; 14 out of district; average response time is 8.3 minutes.

¢ He will share information about major incidents with the Supervisors provide
a quick update afterward.

¢ Chief Smith reported the following: RenFest is moving forward; they are
reviewing a Rodeo event in Rose Township and changes are being made.

o Capt. Seal reported the following: they are beginning a 4-week class in
August to learn all aspects of the trucks; they held a water rescue class and
over half of the department is certified.

s Sgt. Dunbar — no union report.

o Firefighter’s Association:

e Michelle Seal reported the following: the banquet was a success, and a golf
outing is being planned for September.

Page 3|4



¢ Holly Twp - Supervisor Kullis:
»  WOTA updated: expanding their service to 18-year-olds; will start a pilot
program for service on Sundays; 12 more vehicles have been purchased.
¢ Thanked Chief Weil for increased communication.

¢ Rose Twp:
¢ Clerk Miller reported that early voting starts Saturday, and they will be setting
up at Springfield Oaks tomorrow (Jul 24); they will use ballots on demand
(cannot cross parties).
» Supervisor Scheib-Snider thanked Chief Weil for his increased
communication.

¢ Citizen at large — Stillwell: No report.

10. PUBLIC COMMENT - General,
Charlie Hainstock, Pfeffer, Hanniford, & Palka CPA’s PC, stated his confirmation for
equipment replacement issues (cost and production time). He added that minor vehicle

accidents can prompt an insurance company {o total a vehicle thus taking it out of service.

11, ADJOURNMENT: Chairperson Kullis adjourned the meeting at 7:49 pm.

Submitted by: Diane Hill, Recording Secretary

Page 414



/L

00:F0-LINO WY £E:01 vZ0Z ‘L1 Jeqwadag ‘Aepseny siseg [Brusay

% 5798 % SFEl 86'8682'9% 8685295 00°000'G9 20’ LyL'] uonisod sAleAsiuipy swily N4 6700/
00°0 000 00°0 1NO AVd NOLLYOVA IWIL TN 8°002
% GLLL % G222 1ZIEV'6) 12 IEY'61- 00°000'S2 £4°295'S safiep swmeAQ awif [ind 2002
% 20°E8 % 86791 ELZVL'E09 el iri'eoe- 00" LL¥'92L P gord 4 Al sefiep aafojdwiy swig nd 5002
% ¥3'69 % 9108 0£°€22'59 0L'£22'59- 00°S6E'E6 0£'691'52 aut ) [nd Jew0 ‘sebep 00
[sulesiod 000
000 00'0 00'0 selouedasosiq UCRBYIUODaY 00699
% 99’61 % $E'09 00'6EE'69 00°'6EE'6S 00'009'611 00'{9i'09 sauelnsu| uewebedey dsiy 0009 (Eio),
% 6£°18 % 19'8} 00°192'29 00°192'29- 00°005'aL 00°6E2'¥L B0UBINSU| Uollesuadiuog SIBNIOM 259
% 08°9- % 08'901 00'226's- 00'226°2 00°000'cY 00°226'st soueInsu| Ayger 059
SoUBINSU| JuswsBeuep ysiY 0009
sasuadxg
% Zi'gg % 88"{# 22'alo'vee’is ed'elo'pag’i~ ¢ 00'08/ ‘a2 8i'vel'lel'1s LIHOHd SS05D
% 2l'sg % 88'ip 22'91L0'Pee’ Ig eZalo'pee’l- & 00'09.'ak8'2% 8l'vel'lel' LS euwioou; {eljo].
€L'8LL' - eL8L'L eL8LLL seolAes
%Bl'sg %28’ ip g6'e64'a99'[ g6'c64'q99'1" 00'0g/'sta'e g0'eg6'681'| seftioAeY 090 felo]
% 00°00 00005t 00'005°}- 00°00S'1 wewesinquisy ebep 151
% 00°001 00°005 00°00S- 00°005 suoReuoq g1y
% LV 196~ % V19 S0°11L'e- SO'LLLE 00'052 S0°Lov'e powes Isesa pLy
% 00'001 0000028 00°000°2E- 00"000°2€ SadlAJeS UoROedSY) pUB MOINGH ELb
% 0166 % 06°0 00'016'6 00°01L6'6- 00°000°0L 00°06 SWay [EWS-Soes 0Ly
% 1268 % 6.1 00'sLy'oee 00'G Ly 99¢- 00°000°0e¥ 00°S8S'E9 Aanodsy 1500 [RoIpely Sov
% G116 % S8'8 00°0SL'16 00'05116- 00°000°001 00°068'8 sidiecey wem Y34vs 550y
% 00°00} ' 00°000°0S 00°000'05- 00°000'05 sidieosy JUBID GOP
% 00001 00°000°s 00°000's- 00°000's Kiarcoay 1500 o114 $0v
% 006 % 07601 00026~ 00°0/6 00°000'0L 00°0.6'01 senuana: uoReanpa/buluel | £ob
% 00°08 % 0005 00°005' 165 00005 15S- 00°000°€01L‘L 00°005°155 uognquue) diysumo] 9soy Zov
% 00°0S % 00°0S 00'00<°1SS 00°005' 155~ 00°000°€01°1 00'005° 185 uonnqiquoQ diysumot AloH Lov
SanueAay Os0F
DLUODLY
ONINIVINTY % 1390N8 40 % ONINIYINIY 1350149 43N0 1Ioansg WNLOV
WwioL

ST0Z sunp - yzog A

T8d GSAd - G202 #2028 Ad :S{enloy ‘sa 1abpng
Auoyiny a4 Ajunod puepieQ ULION




00:P0-LIND WV £€:01 v207 ‘21 ssqusydag ‘Aepsany siseg jerusoy

v/
% 00001 00'000'8L 00°000'82- 00°000'8/ siyeueg abuud /57
000 00°0 000 BOURINSU| YieaH S5/
% 00001 00°005°t 00°005°1- 00°005°} seoisAud sahoidws v/
"% 00°001 00°000'F 007000t 00°000't si1s00 Buurer) g5/
% 00°001 00°008°} 00°00S'1L- 007005t sobep J010nasu] 162
STHNLANIEXT INVHD HIVS 0052
%ello 9, Jg'se £0'765'97 £0°Z65'g2 00'005'c¥ le'iog'ol sefiddng 002/ feio),
% 95'9% % t¥'ES 98°8b /L 988y L~ 00'000'SL +1155'8 se|ddng feaipe 92/
% £9°65 % LEOY A yEvve'e- 00°000'S| 9/°650'0 swiopun ves
% 00001 000052 00°005°2- 00°005'2 UORUBABIY 354 €2/
% 6692 % 10°€2 £6'869'/ £6'869'- 00°000'01 L0108 salddng Bunessdo 2z,
000 000 00'0 sa|ddng 002/
% +0'i8 % 96°8l sy'eSpestl si'egh'eeh (- 6/'/98'2ve'L ie'eep'ere isudosied 000/ feiof
% £0"LL % 2622 00°/58'L 004884~ 00°002°01L 00°EYE'S 14 soueinsu; ANaesiciegt 612
% 85'88 % ErilL gLgae'ol g1'88e'0!- 00°005'81 281 33 504 - SNOLLNGIHINOD M10¥ 2212
% LG'6L % £v°02 ST¥SE'Se [r gy er S Zeere'sLE L0°881' 2 dw3 | o - uonnquuoY 10% L.
% Y164 % 9202 06'628'F1 06'628 V|- 8z’ /66'81 8E29L°E quue) sbuines ered yieeH 5914
% 00°00) 00°000' 00°000" 00°000" puedig eieD yyesH 291
% €092 % L6E2 oL61s'syL OL'61S'SP L~ 00°00%' L6 06°088'st 2l [[N4/eoueINsy] aIeotp[eal 91/
% 007001 000051 0070051~ 00°005°L seefojdwz/dx3 [eolpaiy G512
% 09'18 % 0¥'8l 20°664's8 20'E5.°G8- 61°060°G01 L1ieg'sl VOI4/088 [B100S b1/
% ¥0°S8 % 96| £1°69.'9% eL69.'ep- 00°000°sS l2oee's sefiep ail DOd/Aed uns juspiou 21/
% 9€° 18 % $9°81 AN LT FANZ-INFE 00°000°92 £8'GYa'y sebep, Bulurely 132
% 96°/9 % ¥0'28 62'65E"} 62°65¢€"1- 00°000°2 LL0F9 Aed He3eq Miopm 012
% SL°08 % ST'6L 00°069'6 00'069'6- 00°000°21L 00°0LE2 fed swipen) Wil Med 602
%8128 %28} £1°960'65L £1°960'651- 00°009'€61 18°05"E oiseq Jus Aing 5802
% 26'8L % 80712 $6'SEP'SLL ¥6'SEVZLL- 00 +ov'erL 90°820'0¢ PR JIuS Ang 802
% 89t % 2E'SH Popes'LL O Pea‘L L 00°000'vE eGPl Aed JueAl iads 202
% 007001 % 00°0 00°000'¢ 00°000°8- 00°000°S 000 sebep tolongsuf 5o/
% 10°L8 % 6681 S0008'21 S0'008°2i- 00°008'SL $6'666'C sebep 180550 0L
ONINIVNTY % 139an9 40 % ONINIVINTY 139009 H3A0 i3nang TVNLOY
IVIOL

G20g aunf - 2oz Ainr
T1%2d S2Ad - G208 $202 Ad :s[enoy "sA 1ebpng

Auoyny aai4 Aunod puepeq YUoN




00:70-LWD (WY £€:0L ¥30Z ‘L1 Jaquardas ‘Aepsany siseq fensaoy

b/e
% 02°96 % 0E'E zZe'ely'ey S Sy 9y 0070008t 81¥85't SOUBLBIIRI SIOIY3A 008
% £9'61 % LE°08 SO°0F1'E SO0PLe- 00°000'01 S6'658'21 soueuaey dinbg zog
% L9°E8 % 6£°9L 2ggzL'oL 29'2eL'91- 00700002 ge e Juepedsy spuisy g Bpig oo
% 6.°68 % L20L 65886y 65°8E6'Y- 00°008's 197195 sseaT wawdinby g5y
% 1262 % BL0Z 85°810°8E 85°81.0'8E- 00°000°8¥ 2P 186'6 sann 8se
% 00°001 00000 007000"t- 00°000'y wewdinby / seyddng Buiues ) geg
% 007001 00°008 00'00€- 00°00E Buysygng pue Bunuug pee
% b5 L8 % 9v'gl $2688'02 6268802 00°000°52 SLYLe'Y ony 258
% 656 % Y06 12982 lZe/ge 00°000°08 N AN L sasusdxy jeuogeledQ 1 168
% ¥L°9/ % 92762 £6'968'c £6°9£8°¢- 60°000'S L0E9L°L SuoZEdUNWWOS 0S8

sasuadxg Bunesad() poge

%8l % e’ 80'/68'9l 1 80'/68'91 |- 00'00&'0gi. Je'cop'ee sedjAieg pejauiition 0008 felol.
% 00°001 00°000°S 00°000'G- 00°000'S $90JSS JOgEJ/UORINNSLCS 028
% 1198 % 68°C1 00°052°2 007082 00000'6 00°052°1 SOIAISS DATRISIIWPY 918
% pe08 % 9961 06910 06°9L0't- 00°000's 0L'ess SENIRG ([0iABd GLE
% 29'¥E % BE'S9 579197 5919~ 00700022 GHERE'YI suondussqng ‘sead ‘sang 18
% 86'28 % 20°LL 21'956'6 81°856'6- 00°000'24 28°1v0'e uogeonpz esfodws Z1g
% 00°001 00°000°8 00°000'g- 00°000'8 sebepy, tornnsu; asholdiug uoN oLg
% 00°001 007000} 00°000°L- 000001 Bung Aieaooay 3sop and 08
% 69°63 % LE01 g6'ges’ 12 $6°625" 12 00°000've GOPIV'E Buyg -Aancosy 1500 [Eatpaly 908
%9915 % b8k 00'299'% 00°299'- 00°000'6 00°SEE'y 1eba $og
% 00°001 00°002°L 00°00£°¢- 0000£°2 Bugpny 20g
% SEE8 % 89°91 0529968 05'299'6¢- 00°008° LY 09°LE6L Buworedsig opg

sagiueg paloenuos) 0008
% 19'66 % 98'0 00'019'66 0001966~ 00°000'001L 00°08¢ SHYNLIGNI XS INVHD HvS oo/ felol
% 00°001 0070008 00°000'g- 000008 juswasinquiiey sebep, 1507 9/
% 00°001 00°000'9 00°000's- 007000'9 seseyand juswdmnbl 197
% 00°001 00°000°tL 00'000't- 00°000°t Bunaew 097
00°'09g- 00°098 00088 ucyeonp3 65/
000 00°0 000 sedfodwy 14 Allgesiq/e) 8s.s
ONINIVWIY % 1390n8 40 % DNINIYWIY 139ang YAA0 199ang TeNLOY
™LOL

GZ0g aunp - pzog Anp

18d G2Ad - §202 +202 Ad :slenipy sAalebpng
Aoyiny a4 Aunod puepeo YUoN




00:v0-LID WY £€:01 vZOT ‘L1 Jequandeg ‘Aepsany siseg enaosy

74
%000 2%00'0 L L oos § 1L/ i1'0ocs 00'0% 14/ 1#'ooss IWOINI 1IN
%00°0 %00'0 L4'213¢00g- & L0998 0003 (AR 1o ANOINI BNILYHIJO L3N
%% 28'id %gl'ge £6'gep'plg'de e6'2er i & 00°'0S/518'gs 20°/ie' [eos sesuedx fejo]
% 6I'E8 % ilg9ai {4'dan'igl tZ'gg6'igl- 00°'000°281 62'/#0'0¢8 seseyaind 00/6 fejo),
% 00700} 00°000°001 00°000°001~ 00°000'00} sJajsuel Wawaoe|dal feyden g66
% 00'001L 00°000'2 000002~ 000002 UDTel eI $/6
% Q0001 00°000°0S 00°000'0%- 007000°0¢ sasuedxy WBID §/6
% Ly"9e- % v ogl 6T /p8'e- 62 /v9'e 00°00001 6cLFo'elL 000's- seseyaind Juswdmnbz 276
% 00'81 % 00°28 00°009° 00°009'e- 00'000°02 00°00%'91 000°G+ seseyoind [eudeD 0.6
SaseyaINd 00/6
% 00" % 0001 t£'1o%z: il'iloe 12'eel'is 26'e98'eg _ 8djhieg deq) 0056 fEfol
% SE'ClL % 99°/8 SFeECL SY'ECL- 00000} Gg9/8 ge( uo jsaisil) 256
% 2E' - % 201 91661'2- 816612 12°26L'08 LE/86'2S adInIag 1990 056
201198 1090 0056
% lg'g/ % 6t #6'650'092 $£'959'992+ 00'008's5e 99'pyi'ie sesuedy Buiieiedo 0oge eiol.
00°0 000 00°0 JBWNO /B0 WM 1980 698
% 08'6% % 0205 00°966 00°966- 00°000°2 00°¥00'L N3-JO-91UM 192( 898
% 116/ % 62'02 S1'P65'L ELYes'1- 000002 28'S0¥ Xe] preoipaiy dyvD 5798
% 2968 % §E'91 01 1ev's2L oL LEb'62L- 00°000°051 0689552 [EOIPON-HO-BIUM 199G /98
ONINIYWIY % 139aNd 30 % DNINIYNTY 139an4a 43A0 130ang WNLOY
WLIOL

G202 aunf - $Zoz Alnr
T8d S2Ad - 6202 +202 Ad :Spenjoy 'sajabpng

Auoyiny ail4 Aunod puepeo yuoN




North Oakland County Fire Authority

Balance Sheet
As of July 31, 2024

TOTAL
ASSETS
Current Assels
Bank Accounis
1000 Cash-Checking 192,450.85
1001 STATEMENT SAVINGS ACCOUNT £63,525.65
1002 Money Market 478,961.63
Total Bank Aecounts $1,334,938.13
Accounts Receivable
1060 A/R-Fire Cost Recovery 1,925.00
1070 A/R-Medical -ACCUMED 110,185.22
1070.6 A/R AACB - ALL RUNS 144,867.53
1073 Training Recelvables 1,889.00
1075 A/R-General -3,891.22
Tetal Aecounts Receivable $255,285.53
Other Current Assels

1070.7 ALLOWANCE FOR BAD ACCTS -109,113.62
1488 Undeposited Funds 928.05
1600 PREPAID EXPENDITURES 29,469.64
Tolal Other Current Assels $-78,715.93
~ Total Current Assefs $1,511,507.73
TOTAL ASSETS $1,511,507.73
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $1,611,507.73

P

AAAR A AR AR AR NALDD

1/1

»



North Oakland County Fire Authority

Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2024

TOTAL
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
1000 Cash-Checking 5,750.27
1001 STATEMENT SAVINGS ACCOUNT 563,713.78
1002 Money Market 480,437.88
Total Bank Aceounts $1,048,901.93
Accounts Recelvable
1060 A/R-Fire Cost Recovery 921.00
1070 A/R-Medical -ACCUMED 103,830.81
1070.6 A/R AACB - ALL RUNS 144,867.53
1073 Training Recelvables 1,989.00
1675 A/R-Gensral -3,061 .22__
Total Accounts Recdlvable - T §248,547.12
Cther Current Assets
1070.7 ALLOWANCE FOR BAD ACCTS -i08,113.62
1498 Undeposited Funds 928.05
1600 PREPAID EXPENDITURES ) 29,469.64
‘Total Other Currant Assets - - T T B $-78,715.93
Total Currant Assels T T T $1,219,733.12
TOTALASSETS T~ T T o/ T T T gt 219,73342

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $1,218,733.12

I

Acctual Basls Tuesday, September 17, 2024 10:31 AM GMT-04:00 1t



North Oakland County Fire Authority

Payroll Cost
July 22 - August 5, 2024

TOTAL
Income
Total Income
GROSS PROFIT e $0.00
Expenses
7000 Persennel
700 Wages, Chlef Full Tima 6,923.08
700.5 Full Time Employee Wages 48,020.566
700.7 Full Time Overtime Wages 1,900.28
704 Officer Wages 1,199.98
705 Instructor Wages 0.00
707 Special Event Pay 1,275.15
708 Duty Shift Medic 13,755.11
708.5 Duty Shift Basle 13,735.00
709 Part Time Overtime Pay 0.00
710 Woik Detall Pay 285,36
711 Training Wages 1,423.28
712 Incident run pay/POC Fire Wages 4,150.61
716 Healthcare Insurance/Full Time -382,38
716.5 Health Care Savings Contrlb 1,395.48
717 401 Contribution - FT Emp 8,070.49
717.2 401K CONTRIBUTIONS - POC EE 955.61
Total 7006 Parsannal 103,716.61
Total Expanses $103,716.61
NET OPERATING INCOME $-103,716.61
"NET INCOME $-103,716.61

a D3 YRR DU I JE TR S b A ARSA AN AN AR ART. AANN 1!1



North Oakland County Fire Authority

Payroll Cost

August 19 - September 2, 2024

TOTAL
Income
Total Inceme
GROSS PROFIT - $0.60
Expenses
7000 Personnel
700 Wages, Chief Full Time 6,923.08
700.5 Full Time Employee Wages 49,035.67
700.7 Full Time Overtime Wages 3,133.73
704 Officer Wages 1,199.98
705 Instructor Wages 0.00
707 Spacial Event Pay 870.21
708 Duty Shift Medic 11,424.23
708.5 Duty Shift Basic 13,016.00
708 Part Time Overtime Pay 2,310.00
710 Work Delall Pay 259.35
711 Tralning Wages 2,837.21
712 Incident run pay/POC Fire Wages 1,787.04
716 Healthcare Insurance/Full Time -382.38
716.5 Health Care Savings Contrib 1,468,98
717 401 Contribution - FT Emp 9,648.45
717.2 401K CONTRIBUTIONS - POC EE 798.18
Total 7600 Parsennel 105,128.73
Tolal Expanses $105,129.73
'NET OPERATING INCOME $-165,120.73
"NETINCOME $-105,120.73
1A

Accruaf Basis Tuesday, September 17, 2024 10:42 AM GMT-04:00



North Oakland County Fire Authority

Bili Payment List
July 24-September 24, 2024

ACCOUNT DATE NUM VENDOR AMOUNT
1000 Cash-Checking
1000 Cash-Checking 07/24/2024 12168 NYE UNIFORM -$2,087.58
1000 Cash-Checking 07/24/2024 12170 KELLER THOMA -$175.00
1000 Cash-Checking 07/24/2024 12171 MAZICH, PAMELA -$625.00
1000 Cash-Checking 07/24/2024 12172 BOUND TREE MEDICAL -$572.68
1000 Cash-Checking 07/31/2024 12173 ROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLAND -$1,820.87
COUNTY
1000 Cash-Checking 07/31/2024 12174 VC3, INC -$4,600.00
1000 Cash-Checking 07/31/2024 12175 NYE UNIFORM -$568.02
1000 Cash-Checking 07/31/2024 12176 PROFESSIONAL HEATING AND -$165.00
COOLING
1000 Cash-Checking 08/01/2024 12177  AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES -$7.249.50
1000 Cash-Checking 08/08/2024 12178 KERTON LUMBER CO -$195.28
1000 Cash-Checking 08/08/2024 12178 BOUND TREE MEDICAL -$172.02
1000 Cash-Checking 08/08/2024 12180 MADDIN HAUSER ATTY -$2,012.50
1000 Cash-Checking 08/08/2024 12181 COMCAST (Station 3 TV) -$10.80
1000 Cash-Checking 08/14/2024 12182 NFPA -$405.00
1000 Cash-Checking 08/14/2024 12183 NYE UNIFORM -$487.28
1000 Cash-Checking 08/14/2024 12184 COMCAST (Station 1 TV} -$31.86
1000 Cash-Checking 08/14/2024 12185 ACCU-MED -$822.49
1000 Cash-Checking 08/14/2024 12186 GENESYS EMS EDUCATION -$40.00
1000 Cash-Checking 08/14/2024 12187 HOLLY AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY -$88.93
1000 Cash-Checking 08/14/2024 12188 KELLER THOMA -$227.50
1000 Cash-Checking 08/14/2024 12189 GREAT LAKES ACE -$66.81
1000 Cash-Checking 08/14/2024 12180 OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURERS - -$3,968.75
DISPATCHING
1000 Cash-Checking 08/14/2024 12191 STATE OF MICHIGAN MDHHS -$405.87
1000 Cash-Checking 08/14/2024 12192 AMI -$16,400.00
1000 Cash-Checking 08/20/2024 12193 ARBOR PROFESSIONAL SOLUTIONS -$187.79
1000 Cash-Checking 08/20/2024 12194  MAZICH, PAMELA -$625.00
1000 Cash-Checking 08/20/2024 12185 VC3, INC -$20,966.40
1000 Cash-Checking 08/20/2024 12196 BOUND TREE MEDICAL -$751.41
1000 Cash-Checking 08/20/2024 12187 FIRE MODULES -$1,500.00
1000 Cash-Checking 08/20/2024 12198 CBMS- COMPLETE BUILDING -$600.00
MAINTENANCE & SUPPLY
1000 Cash-Checking 08/28/2024 12199 ROAD COMMISSION FOR CAKLAND -$1,945.28
COUNTY
1000 Cash-Checking 08/28/2024 12200 MICHIGAN FIRE INSPECTORS SOCIETY -$1,425.00
1000 Cash-Checking 08/28/2024 12201 North Oakland County Training Academy -$360.00
1000 Cash-Checking 08/28/2024 12202 CLYDES FRAME & WHEEL SERVICE -$422.65
1000 Cash-Checking 0872812024 12203 WEST SHORE FIRE INC -$1,858.55
1000 Cash-Checking 09/04/2024 12204 KERTCN LUMBER CO -$624.57
1000 Cash-Checking 09/04/2024 12205 COMCAST (Station 3 internet) -$21.60
1000 Cash-Checking 09/04/2024 12206 MML WORKERS COMP FUND -$14,239.00
1000 Cash-Checking 09/04/2024 12207 Z&J -$336.04
1000 Cash-Checking 09/04/2024 12208 STRYKER SALES, LLC -$1,744.20
1000 Cash-Checking 09/04/2024 12208 PETER'S TRUE VALUE HARDWARE -$173.96
1000 Cash-Checking 09/04/2024 12210 BOUND TREE MEDICAL -$1,136.49
1000 Cash-Checking 09/04/2024 12211 MICHIGAN STATE FIREMEN'S -$80.82
ASSOCIATION
1000 Cash-Checking 09/04/2024 12212 VECTOR-TARGET SOL -$8,767.06

Accrual Basis Woednesday, September 18, 2024 05:43 PM GMTZ

172



Board Actlon Request for September 24, 2024: Station Access Conrol
Submitted by Chief Matt Wail

Between both stations there are several external entry and internal doors that require access
control for many reasons. Over the past 15+ years we have used a product that provides
access control to the entry doors and other areas that require it. This requires that each lockset
is programmed individually with a laptop computer. This, when it was first implemented with just
a few locksets, was a great system. However, as the depariment has grown, we haves added
many more locksets and they are aging and becoming unreliable to program and operate. What
 took a few minutes to do has not turned into a frustrating experience that can exceed hours, just
to add or remove a user, and that has not been successful the last few attempts. Thisis a
security issue and is NOT acceptable.

FF/EMT Todd Moss is employed by Oakland County Bullding Safety and is a SME (subject
Matter Expert) in this field, he manages, Instalis, and maintains access control systems for the
County. [ reached out to FF/EMT Moss for suggestions. He suggested we contact Entrance
Technologies- this is the preferred and a vetted vendor for Oakland County.

FF/EMT Moss and | met with them and they offered a centralized cloud based access control
system for the depariment. That Bid (attached) came in at $23,411,33 and there is a monthly
fee of less than $100 for the cloud hosting. They also quoted a premise based system that we
would house on our server, that was around $25k. We recommend the Cloud based system,
this will allow access to control the system from a phone app or any trusted device off site.

For reference, just to replace 1 of the current locksets is roughly $1k, that will sfill nesd to be
individually programmed with the laptop, we have 11 control points or locksets currently.

In addition, | reached out to our original lock Vendor, Fenton Lock and Safe to quote
upgrading/replacing the current hardware to be wireless and WiF! controlled, We did not receive

a quote.

This is not a budgeted upgrade or replacement. We will heed to amend and move money to
cover this cost later in the budget year,

We request the Board move to approve the project cost not to exceed $25k and engage
Entrance Technologies to perform the work.




2625 Gilliford Rd SE
Lowell, Michigan 49331
(616) 897-5607 tel

Job #2190
PROPOSED QUOTE
CUSTOMER BHLTO -
Narth Oakland County Fire Authority North Qakland Counly Fire Authority
5051 Grange Hall Rd 5051 Grange Hall Rd
Holly, Mi 48442 Holly, M1 48442
Malt Weil
(248) 6344511
DATE CREATED TYPE ASSIGNEDTO
Sep 12, 2024 New Instalt Adam Veltkamp

[scoreorwonc
POK - Cloud Hosted Access Control

NOCFA would like to install access control at their Station#1 and Station#3 locations. This PDK access control system is
cloud-hosted and can be controlled via a web browser or using the PDK mabile app. The readers included in this quote wauld
allow staff members to use proximity cards or key fobs at the doors or use the mobile app to unlock doars.

QY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE
ﬂO(Y o Door Contacis $11.25 $123.75
900  |Complete Pac Electric Sirike Kit with Latchbolt Monitor for Latchbol Locks, $200.00|  $1.800.00
ncludes 801 and 801A Faceplates, Satin Stainless Steel
1.00 : Siim-Line, Ouldoor Rated Surface Mounted Electric Strike, Salin Stainless Steel $398.00 $398.00
100 Complete Pac Electric Strike with Faceplate for Cylindrical Lockset with $155.00 $155.00
Lalchbolt, 12/24VDC, Satin Stainless Sieel
100 |System install/ Cable / Programming / Training / Trip $10,696.00| §10,696.00
100 |Misc Hardware (Conduit/ Connectors / J-Hooks, Etc.) $350.00 $350.00
200 iCloudNode with Built-ts Single 10 Door Controller, Ethemet Only $653.14|  $1,306.28
100  |RB Red High-Security Eight-Door Contraller with Built-n Ethernet, OSDP or $2,093.00]  $2,093.00
Wisgand, Power Supply and Power Gircuit
1100 |Red 4 FourDoor Controller with Buiftin Ethernat, OSDP, Power Supply and $806.00 $806.00
Power Circuit
200 |Power Supply Charger, Single Class Output, 12/24VDC at 4A/3A, BC300 $223.20 $446.40
Enclosure
600 | PanelBaltery $23.00 $138.00
100 |High-Security 8-Port Awillary Controller with Built-in Ethernet $783.60 $783.60
100 M_omth_Cloud Hosling Subscription per Device $8.00 $88.00
1100 |HID Signo Keypad Wallswitch Reader $384.30|  $4,227.30
' o T SUBTOTAL  $23411.33
(0.0%)TAX $0.00
TOTAL  $2341133

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS/DISCLATMERS

+ Alt PDK devices have had their pricing reduced to reflect the Oakland Counly discounted pricing.

* The customer is responsible for praviding access fo 110VAC power for these controllers. If customer would like these panels
hardwires directly to their circuit, they will need fo have an electrician onsite at the time of install.

* This proposat assumes the necessary cabling will be nun free-air in the celling throughout the facllity. Entrance Technologies
will use the existing cable trays where available. Splice boxes may be used to route existing cables to the new controlier
boards.

* This proposal assumes all existing doors close properly and door hardware is in proper working condition.

+ The customer is responsible for providing the necessary network ip address, subnet mask, gateway, primary dns, and
secondary dns required to bring the new devices onto the network security VLAN. A range of addresses must be provided
prior 1o the start of installalion.

+ The customer responsible for providing the necessary switch ports for bringing these devices onto the local area network




and/or security VLAN,

* Quole assumes the customer’s lift will be avafiable for use at station 1 for pulling cable above the overhead doors in the truck
bay.

* Payment Terms: Net 30 days. If customer pays via 2 credit card an additional 3.5% convenlence charge wili be added to the
total Involce.

“This Quots ks vafd for 30 darys. Upon approval, a service agreement formwii be sent for signature before the wiark can ba scheckded,




Action Request for September 24, 2024: Roof for Station 3
Submitted by Chief Matt Weil

Over the past several years the station has been plagued with roof leaks that have been
patched and repaired ineffectively. Last year we suffered water damage that destroyed the well
pump controller to the tune of approximately $25k. A few more repairs were mads to the roof
then.

We have more leaks that have been Identified recently. We contacted BCM Roofing to quote
further repairs. That Quote is attached. For the suggested repairs and modifications we are
looking at Approximately $15k. In the discussion of the repalrs the expected/estimated

remaining life of the roof is 5 years.

At that point, we pivoted and requested bids on a fotal tear off and reroof to address the problem
areas and this aiso includes maintenance and repair offon the flat roof. BCM quoted 3 pricas,
Good Better and Best- the Best being $50k- that quote is also attached.

We reached out to Stilwell, Hillman and DC Home Improvement for quotes as well.
At the time of the Packet creation, we have not received any further quotes.

This Is an unbudgeted repair, funds will need to be amended later in the year to cover this
expense.

Unless there are more bids that come in, | request the board move to authorize repairs not to
exceed $50000.00 and use BCM Roofing as the contractor.



BCM HOME IMPROVEMENT LLC
2934 FREMBES, WATERFORD MI 48329

.
;Eﬁ@:mROOHNG

, , FAX: 248-501-4156
Exceptional. Honest. Professional. CONTACT@BCMROOFING.COM

R\ P ﬂ\ 0 ML CMROOFING.COM

anlmu Awards
2021-2023 ) e o)

" PROPOSAL SUBMITTED TO TPHONE™ T TPATE
North Oakland County Fire Auth {810) 855-7444 | 0812712024
' ADDRESS ' jery "STATE zip
' 280 West Rose Center Road Holly Michigan 48442
! EMAIL ADDRESS I'source "~ ESTSTART DATE S
: Sblaska@nocfa.com A Referral i :
PITCH a2 42 & 5112 TYPE [ coLONIAL
T enz 72 812 [ enz [ RANCH [~ BUNGALOW
T 1012 =122 W OTHER Flat [ GARAGE ¥ OTHER
CUSTOMER F PAYMENT WILL BE DUE IN SERVICE TYPE 71 REPLACE VENT PIPE FLASHING
[# ALL CREDIT CARDS FULL THE SAME DAY OF | WALL FLASHING [~ GUTTER CLEANING
i
ACCEPTED (3% FEE) WORK COMPLETION [ SKYLIGHT INSTALL 5 SOFFIT - FASCIA - TRIM !
p PROTECTISTORE WALL HUNG DECORATIONS & FRAGILE OBJECTS W OTHER r" ICE & SNOW REMOVAL g

: REQUIRE iole ranai
.WDEPOSIT EQUIRED O |  (Muttipie repairs
"WORK TO BE PERFORMED

Seal all pipes on shingled roofremove one pipe and roof overb-veni on the north west corner remove
shingles replace plywood if needed, install ice shield on repair area, replace shingles and reseal.$850.00 ‘

' Install diverter backside of chimney above flat roof, divert water into the gutter, install aluminum trim abave gutter, fi ii
and voids in the block 1o stop water from running behind gutter.$475.00 . :
Shingle wall fiashing, and low pitch roofing on tower, remove shingles and all old repairs flashing, etc. :
Replace plywood If needed install lce shield on repair area install new shingles, certainly landmark green,

- Install Certinteed jow pitch Self adhearing rubber. remove aluminum flashing from old repairs, reuse copper flashmg
and reseal replace copper flashing if needed there will be additional charges for copper.$3,250.00 }

Flal roof, mulliple repairs, resealing, and cleaning. Remove all walkway pads and reinstall. Soft wash roof install
patches on holes remove any old repairs and repatch. Reseal counter, flashing, and coping metal.$2,150.00

Remove and replace shingles on tower very top.$1,750.00

: Smart coal rubberized roof coating on fiat roof,$5,200.00 '

ALL MATERIAL IS GUARANTEED TO BE SPECIFIED. ALL WORK TO BE COMPLETED IN A WORKMANLIKE MANNER ACCORDING TO STANDARD PRACTICES. ANY!

ALTERATION OR DEVIATION FROM ABOVE SPECIFICATIONS INVOLVING EXTRA COSTS WILL BE EXECUTED ONLY UPON WRITTEN ORDERS, AND WILL BECOME AN |

EXTRA CHARGE OVER AND ABOVE THE ESTIMATE. ALL AGREEMENTS CONTINGENT UPON STRIKES. ACGIDENTS OR DELAYS BEYOND OUR CONTROL. OGWNER TO:
" CARRY FIRE, TORNADO AND OTHER NECESSARY INSURANCE, ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION ;

HEREBY TO FURNISH MATERIALS AND LABOR COMPLETE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ABOVE SPEClFlCATIONS FOR THE SUM OF |
DOLLARS $

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL

THE ABOVE PRICES, SPECIFICATIONS AND CONDITIONS ARE SATISFACTORY AND ARE HEREBY ACCEPTED. BCM 1S AUTHOREZED TO DO THE WORK AS SPECIFIED. .
BY SIGNING THIS ESTIMATE CONTRACT YOU AGREE TO THE SUPPLIED BURBING CONTRACT. 2.5% iINTEREST WILL BE CHARGED EACH WEEK IF NOT PAID WITHIN &
BUSINESS DAYS OF COMPLETION, ANY SPECIAL ORDER MATERIALS WILL BE CHARGED TO CUSTOMER UPON CANCELLATION (SKYLIGHTS, SPECIAL GUTTER ;
COLORS, SPECIFIC MATERIAL ABOVE AND BEYOND THE GUOTE). 8CM DOESNT DO ANY INSIDE DRYWALL OR TRIM WORK FROM SKYLIGHTS. GAPS [N SIDING MAY |
. APPEAR WHEN REMOVING TWO LAYERS AND INSTALLING ONE LAYER OF SHINGLES. APRON FLASHING IS NAILED BEHIND SIDING AND STAYS WITH THE HOME. ICE |
DAMS AND ICICLES ARE NOT COVERED LINDER WARRANTY, HOMEOWNERS INSURANCE COVERS STORM DAMAGE. BCM IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR MOISTURE IN i

CANTIC. VENTILATION AND INSULATION SHOULD BE EVALUATED. PLEASE LET US KNOW ABOUT ANY SEPTIC FIELDS OR WELLS ON PROPERTY FOR OUR MACHINERY. |

Brian Musgasve s

Signature Dale : 08.’27#2024
CUSTOMER SIGNATURE BCM ROOFING MEMBER SIGNATURE




OWNED & OPERATED BY BRIAN MUSGROVE {(FAMILY RUN)
BCM HOME IMPROVEMENT LLC
2834 FREMBES, WATERFORD M1 48329 /8 '

H _ ‘& g
HCOTTIROOFING

Netohlrorhoud

3 PER LINEAR FOCT

¥ REPLACE UP T0 6 SHEETS OF 0SB

ROOF DECKING AS NEEDED. IF MORE IS REQUIRED WE

WILL CHARGE  $80.00 PER SHEET

[/ DRIP EDGE SIZE I 1inch W 1-1/2 inch
"|# DRIPEDGE COLOR  Thd

¥ ICE SHIELD SIZE M 6 feet 9 feet

[ INSTALL ICE SHIELD IN VALLEYS, AROUND PIPES,
CHIMNEYS, AND UP FLASRING WALLS
' [7 INSTALL SYNTHETIC UNDERLAYMENT
'[7 INSTALL WALL STEP FLASHING

.7 NEW CHIMNEY COUNTER Tower save copper

[# SEAL AROUND B-VENT PIPE  And rain collars

[ BUILD CHIMNEY SADDLE

155 feet

750 BIRD PROCF CAN VENTS

7 INSTALL RIDGE VENTS

[ INSTALL

TEL: 248-703-1504 ( o avsi, N Haser S
_ ) FAX: 248-591-4156 \ FAVE spocatlit
EXCEP“OHS{. Haonest. Professienal, CONTACT@BCMROOHNG.COM N P

Y, _ _  BCMROOFING.COM - _
KePic epe ol L etpebee T |
PROPOSAL SUBMITTED TO | PHONE | DATE ;

North Oakland County Fire Auth | (B10) 955-7444 ; 09/06/2024 :
ADDRESS cITY STATE  zIP }

280 West Rose Center Road Holly Michigan 48442
EMAIL ADDRESS SOURCE

Shlaska@nocfa.com | A Referral
PITCH | T Fanz R sn2 [~ ez TYPE [T RANCH [ COLONIAL
[~ mz [~ 812 [ ane [~ BUNGALOW [ GARAGE ONLY :
Jotonz o [Taanz T OTHER |7 OTHER Fire department
CUSTOMER |7 DEPOSIT REQUIRED O SERVICE TYPE

¥ PAYMENT WILL BE DUE UPON COMPLETION OF WORK [V FULL ROOF SYSTEM [ HOUSE ONLY

¥ ALL CREDIT CARDS ACCEPTED {3% FEE) I HOUSE & ATTACHED GARAGE INCLUDED

¥ PROTECTISTORE WALL HUNG DECORATIONS & FRAGILE OBJECTS | [ HOUSE & DETACHED GARAGE INCLUDED

DRIVEWAY FOR DELIVERY  Yes gravel parking lot [~ PARTIAL ROOF SYSTEM

RUBBER WHEELED OUMPSTER 20 yard x2 i_'

WORK TO BE PERFORMED

7 TARP ALL GROUNDS TO CATCH DEBRIS ™ BLOCK GABLE VENTS

[/ STRIP EXISTING LAYERS OF SHINGLES 1 layer [™ FILL IN OLD VENT HOLES

[~ REPLACE UP TO 50 LIN FEET OF 1X6 ROOF BOARDS AS

[~ INSTALL FEET OF EDGE VENT
NEEDED. IF MORE 15 REQUIRED WE CHARGE
LOCATION:

[T INSTALL BATHROOM DAMPER VENT WITH INSULATED PIPE

V. REPLACE VENT PIPE FLASHINGS

[V, INSTALL CRITTER GUARDS IF POSSIBLE

[ INSTALL SOFFIT VENTS

X

™ INSTALL BAFFLES

[THINSTALL VELUX SKYLIGHT WITH FLASHING KIT

[V ON LOW PITCH AREAS OR FLAT ROOF, USE CERTAINTEED
FLINTLASTIC SYSTEM

On back side of tower

[V, CLEAN UP GROUNDS USING ROLLING MAGNETS
V. GUTTER CLEANING

I SATELLITE DISH




Boem will be removing one pipe flashing.
Main building. Bem Wil be installing diverter behind tower to stop
Water from getting behind gutter.

This quote includes cleaning and r flat roof

‘Patching multiple spots and resealing counter flashing.
‘BCM DOESNT DO DRYWALL WORK FROM SKYLIGHT INSTALL *PLEASE READ *WHAT TO EXPECT® FLYER FOR MORE INFOMATION

- *PLEASE IDENTIFY WELLS OR SEPTIC FIELDS FOR EQUIPTER *SIDING GAPS MAY APPEAR WHEN REMOVING 2 LAYERS (RETURNS)

'ATTICS AND GARAGES MAY HAVE A LAYER OF DUST FROM TEAR OFF *APRON FLASHING IS NAILED BEHIND SIDING AND WILL STAY

CERTAINTEED LANDMARK PRO 4 CERTAINTEED NORTHGATE

{3 CERTAINTEED LANDMARK

SHINGLES SHINGLES CLIMATEFLEX SHINGLES
I~ CERTAINTEED FI™ CERTAINTEED [~ CERTAINTEED
F2 COLOR Eﬁ; COLOR 4 COLCR
B3 SWIFTSTART STARTER SHINGLES ! SWIFTSTART STARTER SHINGLES SWIFTSTART STARTER SHINGLES
E3 SHADOW RIDGE GAP SHINGLES {E2 SHADOW RIDGE CAP SHINGLES CLIMATEFLEX SHADOW RIDGE CAP
{3 SYNTHETIC UNDERLAYMENT ROOF  RUNNER  SYNTHETIC SHINGLES
) INSTALL IGE SHIELD | UNDERLAYMENT 2 OIAMOND  DECK  SYNTHETIC
- (B3 WINTERGUARD ICE SHIELD UNDERLAYMENT
e £4 WINTERGUARD ICE SHIELD
{7 SURESTART PROTECTION (30 YEAR |
LIMITED LIFETIME WARRANTY) (B3 3STARCERTAINTEED WARRANTY-
FULL 20 YEAR MATERIAL WARRANTY 5 STAR CERTAINTEED WARRANTY -
B1 8 YEARLABOR WARRANTY 10 YEAR LABOR WARRANTY FULL 50 YEAR MATERIAL COVERAGE
THROUGH BCM ROOFING | THROUGH BCM ROOFING F2 25 YEAR LABOR WARRANTY
THROUGH CERTAINTEED
Price:  § 42,250.00 | Price:  $ 46,000.00 Price:  $ 50,000.00

HEREBY TO FURNISH MATERIALS AND LABOR - COMPLETE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ABOVE SPECIFICATIONS, FOR THE SUMOF: |

DOLLARS §

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL

THE ABOVE PRICES, SPECIFICATIONS AND CONDITIONS ARE SATISFACTORY AND ARE HEREBY ACCEPTED. BCM ROOFING IS ‘
AUTHORIZED TOQ DO THE WORK AS SPECIFIED. BY SIGNING THIS ESTIMATE CONTRACT YOU AGREE TO THE SUPPLIED BUiLDING\
CONTRACT. UPON SIGNING THIS ESTIMATE, YOU AGREE TO ALL OF OUR TERMS & CONDiTiONS ]

szimv.MuAg/zwe

Signature Date 3 _ 09106.'2024 _
CUSTOMER SIGNATURE : " BCM ROOFING MEMBER SIGNATURE

i
i

ALL MATERIAL IS GUARANTEED TQ BE SPECIFIED. ALL WORK TO 8E COMPLETED iN A WORKMANLIKE MANNER TO STANDARD FRACGTICES. ANY ALTERATION CR ;
DEVIATION FROM ABQVE SPECIFICATIONS INVOLVING EXTRA COSTS WILL BE EXECUTED ONLY UPON WRITTEN QRDERS, AND Wil BECOME AN EXTRA CHARGE ;
GVER AND ABOVE THE ESTIMATE. ALL AGREEMENTS CONTINGENT LHON STRIKES, ACCIDENTS OR DELAYS BEYOND OUR CONTROL OWNER TO CARRY FIRE.i
TORNADC AND OTHER NECESSARY INSURANCE, ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION, 2.5% INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED EACH WEEK IF NOT PAIO WITHIN 5,
BUSINESS DAYS OF COMPLETION, ANY SPECIAL ORDER MATERIALS WILL BE CHARGED TO CUSTOMER UPON CANCELLATION (SKYLIGHTS, SPECIAL GUTTER!
COLORS, SPECIFIC MATERIAL ABOVE AND BEYOND THE QUOTE). BCM IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR ICE DAMS AND/OR ICICLES. ALL STORM DAMAGE 15 COVERED
UNBER HOMEOWNERS INSURANCE. BCM IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR MOISTURE IN ATTIC, VENTHATION AND INSULATEON SHOULD BE EVALUATED. :




Y 4
ROOFING

BCM ROOFING’S TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1.Agreement: This Agreement Is between BCM Roofing (the “Company”) and the homeowner {the “Owner”) and/or
their agents. The Company agrees to do the work (the "Work") contained hereln for the Owner.

2. Late Payment / Service Charge: Any funds owed greater than S days beyond the Completion Date are subject to a
service charge of two and one-half percent {2.5 %) per week on the unpaid balance.

3. Materials: Company shall provide necessary labor, materials, and sales tax on materials to complete the Work as
specified. All materlals shafl remain the property and title of the Company until fully pald by Owner, The Company
orders extra material above what is needed to accommodate for added waste and to ensure the job is completed on
time. All surplus materlals shall be removed with dumpster once roof Is completed. The owner may request one bundle
be left at the property for future use. The contract price is for the completed roof, not the extra material ordered,

4, Before roofing work commences, please remove any artwork from the walls and valuables from shelves as vibrations
from the re-roofing process may cause these ftems to fall. The company s not responsible for items damaged due to
bullding vibrations caused by the re-roofing process. The Company is not responsible for light fixtures or other
mechanical equipment dislodged or damaged from building vibrations caused by the re-roofing process. The Company is |
not responsible for “nail-pops” caused in drywall due to the loading of materials or bullding vibration due to the re-
roofing process, The Owner is responsible to check attic for any maintenance due to extreme temperatures.

5. As part of the re-roofing process, the Company will make a visual inspection of the attic to determine whether any
existing bath exhaust fans have been properly vented out of the structure. If improperly ventilated bath lines are
discovered, the Company wilt properly exhaust these lines to a new specialty roof ducting vent at a cost of $250/each.
The Company is not responsible for hidden bath or kitchen exhaust fans that may cause damage or mold growth due to
excesslve moisture belng exhausted into the attic,

6. This quote assumes that materlal will be rooftop loaded by our supplier. This may require the homeowner to sign a
damage waiver provided by our supplier, allowing our suppller to access the driveway with a loaded truck. If the
homeowner refuses to sign this walver, additional fees will apply to cover the cost of additional material handiing by our
workers. The Company Is not responsible for any damage to driveways or walks caused by the loading of materlals or
the re-roofing process by material suppller.

7. Plumbing, hidden wiring or conduit, such as low voltage wiring or fine voltage condult which is burled under the
roofing or hidden under the deck, cannot be seen and therefore it Is very difficult to avold coming in contact with It and
damaging It. If the Owner is aware of such wirlng or condult, It Is imperative that the owner provides a scale schematic
drawing so that we can locate this wiring prior to starting work, The cost of repairs to damaged condult, piping or wiring
which was hidden, will be extra, All wiring should be in rigid condult and mechanlcally protected to minimize the danger

to our workers and the potential for damaging It.

8. When instalfing skylights, The Company doesn't do any Inside work such as drywall or trim boards. Existing apron
fashing is installed behind the siding and doesn't get changed with roof. We may install new apron flashing if there Isn't
any currently instalted. When removing two layers of shingles and installing a new layer, there might be a gap In siding
where Is meets the shingles. Roofing returns, also called gable returns, may also have gaps In the slding when removing

two layers of shingles.

9. Owner Responsiblfities: Owner warrants to Company that he/she Is the legal owner of the Property. Owner agrees to



provide to Company at no charge, electric power and water for construction purposes. Owner acknowledges that the
removal of permanently attached bullding materials often disturbs and vibrates the existing Property. The debris

generated from this Work and related procedures may cause Inconvenience or discomfort which Is normal construction
wear and tear conditfons, and not Company negligence and may include, but is not limited to, interior wall cracks,
drywall nail pops, flaking of wall paint, debris falling into an attlc, disturbance to shrubbery and lawns. There might be a
light dusting in attics and garages from the tear off. Granules make their way through the cracks in the wood decking.
Please feel free to cover anything the day before to help with the cleanup. The Company doesn’t clean attics. Please let
us know about any septic fields or wells on the property. Some roofs, we use a machine called an “Equipter” which s a
drivable minl dumpster on hydraulics. We would like to know about anything we cannot drive across on the property.

10. Attorneys’ Fees: In the event that legal proceedings are instituted for the recovery of the unpaid Agreement price
and any additional charges due, the Owner agrees to reimburse all actual costs, expenses and attorneys’ fees incurred
by the Company,

11, Company Warranty: In order for any warranty to be effective agalnst Company or any other party, Owner must: {1}
have paid all sums owed to Company under this agreement: {2} provide by immediate (or 10 days) written notice, by
certified mail, to Company upon discovering any defect or fallure of the Work performed and: {3) not allowed any third
party to, in any way, alter or repair any of the Work performed by Company. The Company Is not responsible for any
damage due to ice damming, condensation due to unventilated areas, any leaks or damage caused by existing solar
panels, skylights or protrusions that the Company doesn’t replace, The Company will not be responsible for any
unevenness of walls, rafters or roof boards on any existing structure, poor appearance or damage due to pre-existing
conditions. Examples of such conditions: gaps in siding due to multiple layers of roofing being removed, damage to
stding due to improper flashing work prior to job, etc. Storm damage such as: fallen tree limbs, tree branches rubbing on
shingles, any falfing debris from the sky, ice dams; are to be covered by homeowner’s insurance as It’s called “An act of
god”, and not covered by the Company. The Company accepts no responsibility for the color shading or color selection
of materials. The Company is responsible for obtaining and paying for any necessary permits unless otherwlse stated In
the contract. Material warranty shall be limited to manufacturer’'s warranty of matertals.

12. Service Calls: Service calls requested by the Owner shall be included in the written workmanship warranty only If the
calt for service Is a warranted service call. On service calls where it Is deemed by the Company to be a non-warranted
item, the Owner will be charged for the service call or work performed at Company's established rates. Roof {eaks due to
ice dams are not covered by roofing warranty, Homeowner's insurance covers this as an “Act of God”.

13. Any special order materials will be charged to customer upon cancellatlon {skylights, special gutter colors, specific
materlal above and beyond the guote).

14. The Company nor any shingle delivery company {such as Gulfeagle) accept any responsibility for driveway, truss, or
structural damages from shingle delivery or roofing system Installation. Additional cost to hand load if delivery is denled.

15. Entire Agreement: This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the Parties, Company is not liable for
nor bound in any manner by any statements, representations, warranties, collateral or otherwise, or promises made by
any person representing or proposing to represent Company unless such statements, representations, or promises are
set forth in this Agreement. Any modification of this Agreement must be in writing and signed by the both partles. The
Work shall not include testimeny in court for any reason,

16. No Waiver: The Company may accept late payments or partial payment checks, bank drafts, or money orders
marked "Paid in Full" without waiving any of its rights related to this Agreement.

17. Governing Law: This Agreement Is made and entered into In the State of Michigan and the laws of Michigan shall
govern its validity and interpretation,

18. Gender: Wherever in this Agreement reference Is made to the masculine gender, it shall be construed to Include the
feminine gender and vice versa unless the context clearlv indicates otherwise.




e g meem memm e meee i ees s S eelecs sl sibbnsansns o osissseses e

19. Copy of Contract: By signing the roofing estimate, Owner acknowledges receipt of a copy of this Agreement and
agrees to alt above terms and conditlons.

Our suppliers’ trucks, along with your materials, carry a fot of weight, which may cause damage to driveways, sidewalks,
pipes, seplic systems, ruts in Juwns, etc. The supplier shall load materials on the roof as requested by the customer, with
the expectation that the customer has done proper diligence, and the roof structure is sound to accept the weight of the
materiol. With this knowledge, the customer takes full responsibility for any damages resulting from delivery, and neither
the supplier nor_BCM Roofing _are responsible for any driveway, truss, or structure domages. BCMRoofing _ also
assumes no liability for any damages incurred after material delivery, including but not limited to claims for muld or
environmental claims.

Here Is what we take to each dellvery:

GULFEAGLE SUPPLY

Owner's Release

Gulteagie Supply has Been CeRvEnag roonng NEEnals for miny years, Oespite our expertise, inhtrent it the rouitop delivery procass 6 Lha
Possaliily of damage Lo s gabeary arca of i proparly, This con eccue du to i variely of [actoss, including but rot timited to, veight of the
Geiryery «ofuche, @ ookiess i the driveway structung and related areas, or phstackes in Bw delivary area,

Fre pary SOty s document Bereby wettifigs ia e ot ehe s aulhonzed o pernit Gulteagle Supply, through s enyoyess or ggents,
Ly ol e properly whote adde s appeaars Lol te debver rooling ondior buiding matenals, That delvery may inciude entry of
Goadeagle's velidin Gito any drvewiy of saib property. Gullaagle’s vahicte may Cause Coinesston of cracks in ihe diiveway due 1o its weight
sy iy Do excoss of 10 1ans. The recerving parly hereby releases Guifuagle Supply trum any liabibly for demages ta any Hprevenients
e o al the propedy InGudng and withont lmations, danye 1o driveways, slewals, anbs, walkways, favens, spemkler systems,
lanascagnadshrubier y or fiower beds, or sepng systems, This release shall bind all parties who are i atyy way responsible for the condition of
e oty G fonstiecien activitms thorean, 1rcuding wihont kandation, any osner, accupant, o tenant of the property.




|
ACORDr
——

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

KVAXELAIRE

DATE (MWDDYYYY)
11/8/2023

BCMHOME-01

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE GERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
GERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER,

IMPORTANT: If the certlficate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pelicy{jes) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provislons or be endorsad.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms end conditions of the pollcy, certaln policles may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certlficate does not confer rights to the certificate holder In lleu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

AcT Pafer Lucido, H

Lucido's Insuranco Agoncy PSS, . (586) 286-8200 | T8, oy
Clinton Townshlg, Ml 48038 EbiAlLos. poter@iucidolnsurance.com
SURER{S) ORD! ERAGE NAIC #
msurer A ; Home-Owners Insurance Company 265638
INSURED INSURER 8 1
BCM Home iImprovement LLC INSURER G 3
2834 Fromses Rd NSURER D §
Watorford, Mi 48329 p—
INSURERE
INSURERF {

COVERAGES

CERTIFICATE NUMBER,

REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESGRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT YO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES, LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

BISR TYPE OF INSURANGE CeTReiy POLICY NUMBER RN | e rve LIMITS
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACHOCCURRENCE 18 1,000,000
| cLams-mabe OCCUR 04161250 11712023 | 111772024 | DAMAGE TQRENTED s 300,000
| WED EXP tAny onspersen) | § 10,000
| PERSONAL SADVINJURY 1§ 1,000,000
| GENL AGGREGATE LINIT ARPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE |3 2,000,000
Xrouer[ J58% [ Jicc | PRODUCTS - COMPIOPAGG | § 2,000,000

OrHzR; s

| AUTOMOBHLE LIABILITY | GOMBINEODINGLELIMIT 1 ¢

|| ANYAUTO BODILY INSURY {Per person) | §

| R omy it BODILY INJURY (Per ecivacd | §

| RO onwy Prtioyei | [ECRERIAPAMAGE $

$

UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE 5

EXCESS LIAR CLATMS-MADE AGGREGATE 5

DED | | RETENTIONS 5

T LT A (e | 1
e T PR
DL SN BF GPERATIONS betow E.L DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT |

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS J LOCATIONS I VEHICLES {ACORD 109, Addithonal Remarks Schadulo, may be attached If more space is Imqulrad)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANGELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
**PORTFOLIO COPY** AGCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS,
AUTHORIZED RBPRESENTATNE
| Pates 9 Leeits |
ACORD 25 (2016/03) ©® 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORE name and logo are reglstered marks of ACORD




- ) o
ACORD
e

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MMDDAYYY)
01/31/2024

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER, THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFQRDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

MPORTANT: I the cerlificate holder 1s an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the poliey(les) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, sublsct to the terms and conditions of the pollcy, certain policles may require an endorsement. A sfatementon
this cortificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder In lleu of such endorsement(s}.

PRODUCER gg‘?&gcr Carla Wiltlams
AssuredPariners of Michigan PHONE ) (006) 323-5700 TAR oy (688) 323-6703
Sleriing Instrance Group SOiREss, owilfams@steriingagency.com
13800 Lakeside Circle ' INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE, NAICH
Sterling Helghts Ml 48313-1318 | ysurera: Hberly Mutual Insurance
INSURED INSURERB :

BCM Home Improvement LEC INSURER C :

2934 Frembes Rd INSURER D :

INSURERE 1

Walesford Ml 4B328 INSURERE ¢

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: __ CL2413136047 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS 1$ TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN IBSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR GONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR QTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL TIHE TERMS,

EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES, LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

NSR ADDEISUBR] POLICY EIF_ | POLIGY EXP
’Lm TYPE OF INSURANCE wsp | wyp POLICY HUMBER (MWDDNYYY) | (MIDDIYYYY) uMas
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENGE s
} ["DAMAGE T0 RENTED
CLAIMSMADE oCcCUR PREMI $
MED EXP {Any one parsen) $
_— PERGONALAADYBUURY 18
GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE 3
poLICY R Loc PRODUCTS.. COMPIOPAGE | §
OTHER; $
COMBINGD SINGLE LMIT
| AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY A s
ANY AUTO BODRY INJURY (Per person) | §
| T OWNED SCHEQULED
OED iy cHED BODALY INJURY (Per accideny) | &
[~ HIRED HON-OWHED PROFERTY DAWAGE P
|| AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY | {Per accldent)
s
UMBRELLALIAB | | gecun EACH OCCURRENCE $
EXCESS AR CLAME MAOE AGGREGATE $
bep | | revenmon s $
VORKERS COMPENSATION [ PER { ] oTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YiN | shiny 150,030
A O R R TNEREXECUTIVE NIA WCE-345-517869-024 02/03/2024 | 02/03/2026 | Ei. EACHACCIOENT £ e
{Mandatory in NH} £ DISEASE - 2A EMPLoveE | s 100,
H yas, dascrbe under §00,000
BESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS balow EL DISEASE . pOLICY UMT 1§ 900

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS J LOCATIONS } VEHICLES {ACORD iot, Addlilonal Remarks Schedule, may ba attached If mora space ks mquired)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

For information Purposes Only

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS,

AUTHOREZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2016 ACORD CORPORATION. Al rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are reglstered marks of ACORD




LS T Mt S ML I e S L S R L

g i B Fac
§o. o v e Py
R L

GRETCHEN WHITMER

me o g v o Bureay%of .Gpnstrucfi,on Codes ;
Lk L S \. "&qi" Ay Y
H?'g«’l:-ﬁ ) C:E 5‘3}3}‘?‘1}‘@0 B

J .‘ﬁ -d:i "{’

PR

7
.
>

G 283 FREMBES, » ﬁ &

Lo i 'ol e
PR o RV B b :
e WATERFORD MMaazs " s ﬁ%‘ 'E’:u\“'}"- #* M
LA "\&\ r}""‘" . 13 éﬁ’-, 4
r

A ! . . .
: S e QU ql]fylngo

-0_;!_

s

_,.-
|

wy el ,é" N h i}"“"“i‘:’*’*“w “"51011@5402
~ z-, S "

e

* Explration Date:

License No. 0
-~ . 05i31/2026
3 ?-4*,

e 21 022;)8145

- Mlchlgan Department of Licens!ng and Regulatory Affalrs X *
¥ 5

mpany%Bu:lf%eijcens }r?‘.ﬁ % .»: ;\

i icer:
R € cer:
S @“;g‘fif. r~ Sy .Br? e unlsyasgrove
2 jﬁg Gfﬂt:er'iiil

RA -
FusrBe DISPI‘.AYEIE)‘IN#A»CONSPICUOUS PLACE

R S '\J'vu,.:

A

D A I A

é‘g{‘h -
.=',_ ;‘.3‘ U , + ‘3} :;*'4' b,
4, ¥ .

a»
'},: <3

.
35
Sty
“k

s
i

é
” .'z Y
1

U TR ¢ < o Ep e +
Ay i

it
—‘?’J H4 [

This document le duly
lesued und-r o laws of the
Blate of Michiaan AT "-::*

Kk

O e S B e

BT rv‘rq-,.gnr. S .

o

=
v
P
~
&)
-
L
-
K3 = ;
Ky e Y ey Sy e T A R




North Oakland County Fire Authority Incident Run Data

August-24
Total Incidents 127
Incident Summary
Structure Fires 0
Vehicle Fires 2
Brush / Outdoor Fires I
EMS Medicals 66
Vehicle Accidents w/ Injuries 4
Vehicle Accidents w/ No Injuries 2
Hazardous Cond. 15
Service Call 20
Good Intent 13
False Calls 4
Severe Weather 0
Other | 0
Total Calls 127
Out of District Runs

MUTUAL AID MEDICAL 5
MUTUAL AID FIRE 4
MISC 0
Total 9
Total EMS Related Calls 75
Total NOCFA Transports 44
Patient Sign Offs / No Transport 31

Total Employees 37

Fult Time 12

Part time / Paid on Call 25

Paramedic's 14

EMT's 20

MFR's 3

Employees out on leave 0
Employees Voluntary /

Involuntary terminated last 0

month

Employees Hired last
month

minutes | # of priority calls
Avg. Response Time To Priority Calls 8.4 20
TOTAL RUNS IN FIRE DISTRICT 118 | Rose Twp. 49
TOTAL OUT OF DISTRICT RUNS 9 Holiy Twp. 62
TotalRuns 127 .75 7




Chief's Report September 24, 2024 Fire Board meeting
Submitted by Chief Matt Weil

s Replacement SRU/Med Duty Rescue: Mid bulld inspection was September 17th. The
apparatus may be on display at the Michigan Firemen's Memorial Festival, September
20-21 in Roscommon. | left it to their discretion, based on the level of completeness.
Pictures from the Inspection are attached.

s Groveland Township Fire Department, Chief Mason has refired and Captain John
Wlllimas was appointed as the actingfinterim Chief at the August Groveland Twp/Fire
Board Meeting, Chief Mason's retirement is effective September 1, 2024. At a special
township meeting on September 12th, Chief Williams was appointed as the full time
Chilef.

¢ Ren Fest- Thare ars no notable incidents to report.

e |75 Project continues to impact the community. Speed data from MDOT is alarming.
Several meetings with MDOT, local responders (FD) and MSP occur over the month to
discuss and raise awareness to this issue. | have reached out to and had a preliminary
discussion with the Governor's office and | am in the process of reaching out to our
Senators on the issue of automated iraffic enforcement in construction Zones- thereis a
bill moving through the system now addressing this, The other issue is staffing of the
Metro North Post, which Is also a topic of discussion with the governor's office.

s Open Shifts- for the month of August we had 114 hours that were “uncovered” out of a
total of 2976 hours (4 24 hr shifts per day for 31 days) that is 4%

o We listed some of our surplus vehicles and equipment up for auction using Rangerbid.
The auction was September 17th and we netted just over $22k.

e The Hiring of the next full time person Is in process; the Interviews were completed and
of the 3 candidates, we now have a list of 2 candidates. The top person Is in the
process of completing the OPAT (physical ability) as the last step prior to a Job offer.
They have until the end of October to complete this last step, prior to moving to the next
candidate if necessary.

e We had a significant storm impact our service area at the beginning of September. We
responded to a total of 22 calls for service, 20 of them were between 5pm
and 11pm on the day of the storm, 2 were the day after. We also took care
of an additional 8 ot so trees across the road. 118 “personnel” hours were
committed to the storm effort.




Significant Mutual Ald responses for September to date were to the Village of Holly for a
commercial structure fire and to Highland Township Fire Department for a residential
house fire that had extended into another nearby home. We did have a firefighter
sustain a minor injury assisting the Viliage.

On September 26th the following members from the department will recelve recognition
from OCMCA (Oakland County Medical Control Authority)- that letter is attached. They
will receive a certificate of excellence and a service pin. In addition at tonight's mesting
the department will recognize the same Individuals with letters of accommodation.
Those members are:

Sgt. Nicholas Tosch FF/EMT Breanne Gugin
FF/IEMT Todd Moss FF/Paramedic Logan Campbell
FF/EMT Chris Carlstrom FF/Paramedic Brent DeVries

Further, for the same incident- we are trying to track down the residents who
assisted, so they can be recognized for their selfless contribution to the outcome.

The department received the STAR (Supetior Testing Achievement Recognition) for the
outstanding pass rate of the 2022 EMT students, this is received when a program has a
90% or higher pass rate for certification by the 3rd attempt. That letter is attached.

I had a preliminary meeting with ECTO HR to discuss the department's policy and
procedure manual and the Collective Bargaining Agreement as well as an audit of
“things HR related”. We need to update the manual to reflect cuirent roles,
responsibilittes and relevant laws and standards. We also discussed thelr HR on
demand program, We are waiting on cost estimates prior to further discussion. This
firm comes with a high recommendation from Springfield Twp and their FD.

Assistant Chief Seal, with assistance of other department instructors, delivered a PADO
(Pump Apparatus Driver Operator) class at the department. Students from several area
departments, as well as some of our members attended this class. This started August
13th and ended September 7th. The class was held 2 nights a week for 4 hours and 2
Saturday 8 hour classes, totalling 48 instructional hours.

Fire Prevention Open House is October 13th 1-4 pm at station #3.



















ONKLAND COUNTy,

1200 N. Telegraph Road. Bldg. 86E, Pontiac, Michigan 48341
Telephone: 248 9759704 Fax: 248 9750723  Website: wow.ocmea.org

MEDICALCONTROL AUTHORITY

September 4, 2024

Chlef Matthew Weil

North Oakland County Fire Authority
5051 Grange Hall Rd

Holly, MI 48442

Re: EMS Provider Acknowledgement Program

Dear Chief Well;

This letter is in regards to a recent submission of the EMS Provider Acknowledgement Form for
recognition of several of your EMS personnel. This incident occurred on August 21, 2024, Your
EMS personnel did an excellent job providing exceptional patient care and completing outstanding
documentation., It is our honor to award your following personnel:

Nicholas Tosch Breanne Gugin
Todd Moss Logan Campbell
Christopher Carlstrom Brent Devries

We would like to present their achievements with a certificate of excellence and service pin in
recognition of their exemplary performance as EMS providers:

¢ Date: September 26, 2024 at the next Medical Control Committee meeting.

s Time: 10a.m.
¢ Location: OCMCA 1200 N Telegraph Bldg. 36E, Pontiac, M 48341

Please advise the above listed personnel of the invitation to MCC so we may honot them, and let
me know if they are able to attend.

The Oakland County Medical Contral Authority EMS Provider Acknowledgement Program is
focused on recognizing EMS providers who have provided outstanding service to their community
and citizens of Oakland County.,

Sincerely,

Bonnie Kincaid, Ph.D., Executive Director

cc: Logan Finkbeiner, North Oakland County Fire Authority EMS Coordinator




' Bureau of Emergency
' Preparedness, EMS

Michigan Department or Health & Human Services and Systems of Care

North Oakland County Fire
Jeremy Lintz

P.0O. Box 129

Holly, M1, 48442

Dear Mr. Lintz,

Congratulations! } am writing to notify vqii;thé
to receive a Superior Testing Achieveme_r:'lj-"R
in 2022 for EMT level students (90% or high

has achieved the high standards required
er. Your students' outstanding pass rate

to serve.

Once again, congratulahons on this outsta
continued success and contnbuttons of yo

Sincerely,

l(

Emaly Borgéulst
Director, Division of EMS & Systems of Care




